



Mohammed Gomaa Mohammed Metwally

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Motivated medical laboratory professional diligent in completing work to achieve accurate results. Practical problem-solver takes proactive approach to continuous



improvement. Follows procedures and works co-operatively with team. Motivated lecturer and assistant lecturer with 10 years of progressive experience. Energetic self-starter and team builder. Navigates high-stress situations and achieves goals on time and under budget.

Contact Information

Address: Department of animal medicine, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt.

Cell Phone +2 01092625076

E-mail: mohammed.gomaa19992@gmail.com

mogomaa@aun.edu.eg

Personal Data

Date and Place of Birth: 19-09-1992, Minia - Egypt.

Nationality: Egyptian
Gender: Male
Marital Status: Married

Current Position: Lecturer of internal medicine, Department of animal medicine,

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt.

Education

- 1. PHD degree (doctorate) of Internal Medicine 2023 Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt.
- Master of Internal Medicine 2019 Faculty of Veterinary Medicine,
 Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt.
- 3. Bachelor of veterinary medicine 2014 (Grade: Excellent degree with first class of honor, GPA: 88 %), Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt.

Professional qualifications:

Demonstrator of internal medicine at Department of animal medicine Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt., from November 11, 2014 till October 2019.

Assistant lecturer of internal medicine at Department of animal medicine Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt., from November 11, 2019 till October 2023.

Lecturer of internal medicine at Department of animal medicine, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University from From November 11, 2023 till now.

Professional Experience

Assisted effectively in teaching the lecturers and practical courses of the following undergraduate courses:

- 1. General animal medicine
- 2. Ruminant medicine.
- 3. Equine and pet. medicine.
- 4. Laboratory and clinical diagnosis.

Participates effectively in the diagnosis and handling of almost all clinical cases which came to the Veterinary Teaching Hospital, department of animal medicine, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, since December 2014 till now.

- Have a good experience in using of ultrasonography for diagnosis of internal medicine clinical cases and pregnancy diagnosis of small and large animals.
- Have a good experience in clinical laboratory diagnosis and clinical pathology.
- Contributed to the development, planning and implementation of a highquality curriculum in [veterinary internal medicine].
- Assisted in planning and development of teaching materials, workbooks and class projects.
- Delivered subject matter to learners under direction and guidance of lead teachers.

Society service and environment development

1. Sharing convoys of veterinary diagnosis and treatment in program of society service and environment development, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt in villages and towns of Upper Egypt in the period between 2014 till now.

Academic publication:

- 1. **Master thesis** (acute phase protein and lipid profile in cattle suffuring from respiratory diseases, Master Thesis, Assiut University 2019.
- 2. **Doctorate thesis** (Role of lipid mobilization and paroxonase-1 enzyme in the regulation of oxidative stress in pregnancy toxemia in ewes, doctoral Thesis, Assiut University 2023).

- 3. **Published paper** (Ultrasonography as a Differential Diagnostic Tool of Bovine Respiratory Tract Disorders with Reference to Serum Haptoglobin and Lipid Profiles Changes, 2022).
- 4. **Published paper** (Serum Paraoxonase-1 Enzyme Activity And Lipid Mobilization Biomarkers In Ewes Suffering From Pregnancy Toxemia, 2023).

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Interactive teaching
- Attentive listener
- Helpful and supportive
- Excellent Communication and Interpersonal skills, Positive,
 Flexible, Team Worker, Ambitious, Hard Worker.

Communication skills

Good communication skills gained through

- Teaching of undergraduate students in my home University.
- Participation and pass the program of (Research team management), which had been organized by FLDP Assiut university.
- Participation and pass the program of (Strategic Planning), which had been organized by FLDP Assiut University.
- Participation and pass the program of (Conference Organization),
 which had been organized by FLDP Assiut University.
- Participation and pass the program of (Publication of research in international journals), which had been organized by FLDP Assiut University.
- Participation and pass the program of (Scientific researches funding and grants), which had been organized by FLDP Assiut University.

- Participation and pass the program of (Research Ethics), which had been organized by FLDP Assiut University.
- Participation and pass the program of (Design and conduct scientific research), which had been organized by FLDP Assiut University.

Languages

Arabic: first language

English: Upper Intermediate, ILETS and ELPT Certificates.

Computer Skills

- IT, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Power point and Internet (Basic Computer Skills).
- ICDL certificate

Training Programs

- 1. **Effective Presentation**, Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Assiut University, 2016.
- 2. **How to write a competitive research project,** Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Assiut University, 2017.
- 3. **Thinking Skills**, Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Assiut University, 2018.
- 4. **Effective Teaching Skills**, Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Assiut University, 2018.
- **5. Student Evaluation,** Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Assiut University, 2019.
- 6. **E-Learning,** Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Assiut University, 2020.

AWARDS

- Recognition evaluation certificate of sharing convoys of veterinary diagnosis and treatment in program of society service and environment development, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt in villages and towns of Upper Egypt in Assiut Governorate, 2015.
- Recognition evaluation certificates of sharing convoys of veterinary diagnosis and treatment in program of society service and environment development, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Assiut University, Assiut, Egypt in villages and towns of Upper Egypt in the Assiut Governorate, 2016.

Conferences

- 1. The Second International Conference on Multidisciplinary Research ICMR, January 28th 30th 2018, Red Sea (Egypt).
- Participation in the 17th Scientific Conference 6-8 December 2016, which had been organized by Faculty of Veterinary Medicine at Assuit University.